Freedom of Information Act 2000/Environmental Information Regulations 2004  
re: Records Management
Your request for information has now been considered and the Council’s response to your questions is shown below.

You asked:

 
1: How many physical records (boxes or files) does the organisation currently have in third-party storage facilities?

Answer:

22,528 boxes.
Documents are held in accordance with document retention procedures and document owners are asked at the end of the retention period to confirm deletion. 

A detailed review has recently commenced to determine further opportunities for reducing the volume of records held.
2: Who is the third-party provider(s) for off-site storage?

Stor-A-File
3: When did the contract(s) for off-site storage commence?

26/10/2019
4: How long is the current contract(s) for?

25/10/2029
5: When is the contract renewal expected?

2+2+2+2+2 years
6: What is the estimated contract value for off-site storage?

£989,000 over the lifetime of the contract

7: How many physical records (boxes or files) does the body currently have in organisation owned/leased/managed storage facilities?

None
8: How many FTE/WTE (please specify) are within the records management team within your organisation?

Responsibility of each service and information asset owners
9: What is the annual budget for the records management function?

Not applicable
10: Who within the organisation is the executive sponsor for records management / who has ultimate responsibility for the function?
Responsibility of each service and information asset owners
You may re-use the information under an Open Government Licence.
If you are dissatisfied with the handling of your request, please write, explaining your grounds of appeal, to: 

Internal Review

Information Governance & Risk
Email: info.requests@leicester.gov.uk
